Niicasio School District Agenda ltem #_g;.

Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees

Thursday, March 2, 2023 Spm

Nicasio School Library, 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, California

1. Opening Business
a. Callto Order (Elaine Doss — Board President)
b. Roll Cali
¢. Patriotic Moment

2. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda (Board President Doss)

3. Reports
a. Trustee/Superintendent/Principal Announcements
b. Indigenous People & Land Acknowledgement (Board President Doss)
¢. 2022-23 Parent Survey Results (Supt. Snekkevik)

4. Public Comment
Public Comment is only for items not on the agenda. No formal action will be taken. Board members or
district staff may, but are not obligated to, briefly respond to statements made or question posed by the
public about items not appearing on the agenda. Designated amount of time to address the Board is limited
to three minutes per individual. Concerns about individual employees shall not be discussed in public at
school board meetings: Please contact the superintendent with specific concerns.

5. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes: February 2, 2023 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees (Supt.
Snekkevik)
b. Ratify Warrants Paid: February 2023 (CBO Bonardi)
¢. Personnel Action (Supt. Snekkevik)

6. Action
a. Consider Approval of 2022-23 Second Interim Report (CBO Bonardi) Discussion/Action

7. Conclusion
a. Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda
b. Adjournment

If you need assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at the meeting, please submit a written request to Nicasio
School District Superintendent at P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946 or office@nicasioschool.org. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting will better enable the District to make reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

March 2, 2023
Board Agenda



Agenda ltem #_3_@

Indigenous People & Land Acknowledgement

The Nicasio School District gratefully acknowledges the Coast Miwok
indigenous peoples, who were the wise original stewards of their ancestral
homelands and traditional territories on a portion of which our school
campus and school community stand.

Since the establishment of the Mission system in California, millennia of
Indigenous history was followed by two centuries of suffering and slaughter,
the confiscation of unceded lands and the resulting displacement and
dispossession. We recognize this fact with deep sorrow.

We honor with gratitude the land itself and commit to prudently steward this
place we inhabit. We also commit to introduce curriculum about the Coast
Miwok people, past and present, hopefully in collaboration with members of
the Coast Miwok Tribal Council of Marin. We give thanks for the ability to
learn and work on their traditional lands.



Agenda ltem #_3.9/

Nicasio School Parent Survey Results, February 2023
The following is a summary of the Parent Survey Results, which represents 18 of 29 total households
(62% response rate). This includes 6 Spanish surveys.

In what grade level classroom is your child currently enrolled? Please check all that |D_
apply.

18 responses

TKIK//2 13 (72.2%)
3/4/5
6/7/8 2 (11.1%)
0 5 10 15

PART 1, SCHOOL CLIMATE

Our School..... Strongly Agree/ Strongly Disagree/ | Don’t
Agree Disagree Know
1. promotes academic success | 100% (18) -- --
for all students

2. treats students with respect | 100% (18) - -

3. clearly communicates and 100% (18) - -
enforces rules for students

4. gives students opportunities | 100% (18) -- --
to make a difference by
helping others

5. keeps me well-informed 100% (18) - -
about school activities

6. is a supportive and inviting | 100% (18) -- --
place for students to learn

7. allows input and welcomes 100% (18) - -
parents’ contributions




8. values and respects all 100% (18) -- --
cultures, beliefs, and
backgrounds

Our School..... Strongly Agree/ Strongly Disagree/ | Don’t
Agree Disagree Know

9. gives my child 100% (18) -- -
opportunities to participate
in classroom activities

10. is a safe place for my child 100% (18) -- --

11. promptly responds to my 100% (18) -- --
phone calls, messages, or
emails

12. encourages me to be an 100% (18) -- -
active partner with the
school in educating my
child

13. actively seeks input of 100% (18) -- --
parents before making
important decisions

14. has clean and well- 100% (18) -- --
maintained facilities

15. provides high quality 100% (18) -- --
instruction to my child

16. motivates students to learn | 100% (18) - -

17. has teachers who go out of | 100% (18) - -
their way to help students

18. has adults who really care 100% (18) -- --
about students

19. has high expectations for 94% (16) 6% (1) --
all students

20. helps students resolve 100% (18) - --

conflicts with one another




PART 2, PARENT COMMUNICATION

Strongly Strongly Disagree/ | Don’t
Agree/ Agree Disagree Know
1. Teachers communicate with 94% (17) 6% (1) --
parents about what students are
expected to learn.
2. Parents feel welcome to 100% (18) - -
participate at school.
3. School staff treats parents with 100% (18) -- -
respect.
4. School staff take parent concerns | 100% (18) - --
seriously
5. School staff is helpful to parents | 100% (18) -- --
How well has Nicasio School been Well Not Very Well/ Don’t
doing the following this school year? Not at All Know
1. Communicating between report 89% (16) 11% (2) --
cards
2. Sharing information about how to | 83% (15) | 17% (3) --
help your child with homework
3. Communicating information about | 8§9% (16) 11% (2) --
community events and
opportunities
4. Providing information about the 83% (15) 11% (2) 6% (1)
school board
5. Providing information about the 72% (13) 22% (4) 6% (1)

Foundation and Parent Club




PART 3, PARENT PARTICIPATION

During this school year, has any adult in your Yes ' No
household... I
1. Attended a general meeting BTSN, Open House 72% (13) 28% (5)
2. Attended a Nicasio School Board Meeting 19% (3) 81% (13)
3. Attended a Nicasio District PTA or Foundation 39% (7) 61% (11)
Meeting
4. Attended a Parent Teacher Conference 83% (15) 17% (3)
5. Participated in fu?ldraising at school 71% (12) 29% (5)

Parent comments regarding school climate and school-to-home communications (7)

Comments included positive feedback about the adopted social-emotional curriculum (Toolbox Project)
and nurturing environment for students at Nicasio School. Feedback included helping student resolve
smaller conflicts and incorporating more hands-on, project-based learning. Comments about
communication included kudos for clear, organized communication as well as increasing regular
communication about how child is progressing in his/her learning, including how parents can support.

Parent comments regarding Nicasio School Foundation and Parent Club (2)
Comments included increased outreach for involvement in the school garden, fundraising and school
events.

Parent comments regarding school facilities (0)

Final parent comments (2)
Included thanks and appreciation to staff for hard work.



Nicasio School District Agenda ltem #_é'&

Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

MINUTES
Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Thursday, February 2, 2023
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California
and Trustee Daniel Ager via teleconference:

300 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA

1. Opening Business
a. Call to Order at 5:09pm
b. Roll Call Present Trustees Elaine Doss and (via teleconference) Daniel Ager; Absent: Trustee
Mark Burton Also in attendance: Superintendent/Principal Barbara Snekkevik and District
Secretary Mikki Mclntyre
c. Patriotic Moment in honor of this day in 1887 when the first Groundhog Day celebration
was held.

2. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda
Action: M/S: Doss/Ager to approve and adopt Open Session Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Doss and Ager;
Noes: None

3. Reports
a. Trustee/Superintendent/Principal Announcements
i. Reporting as superintendent for the first time, Supt. Snekkevik thanked the Board for the
opportunity to assume her new role. She reported the following:

* Superintendent Updates: First Superintendent/Principal cohort meeting, Jan. 13;
Updates to the Brown Act - Removal of “disruptive” individuals (Aug. 2022) and
updated virtual meeting requirements (Jan. 2023); and Marin County School Boards
Association (MCSBA) dinner, Jan. 31 Presentation by Andrea Ball of the Ball/Frost
Group

e Events & Activities: January life skill- caring; Emergency school closures, Jan. 5 and 6;
Off-site instructional day, Jan. 9; Spirit Day: Crazy Mismatch Day, Jan. 13; Mid-
Trimester Progress Reports, Jan. 13; Principal’s Chat, Jan. 18; All-school field trip to
Bolinas, Jan. 27; February life skill- kindness; All-school assembly, Feb. 1; Global School
Play Day, Feb. 1

e Staff Updates: TK/K Anti-Bias Network Optimistic Leaders Journal Study -12-weeks
(Ellian); Small LEA Special Education Cyclical Monitoring completed (Barbara);
Reimagining School Readiness & Mini Grant event at BADM, Jan. 7 (Barbara & Ellian)

® Site Updates: Keenan Facilities Inspection, Jan. 26; Inspection of damaged swallow
netting, potential bat exclusion by North Point Pest Solutions, Jan. 25: Marin
Municipal Water District assessment of creek erosion near playground, Feb. 1

® Upcoming Events: Kindness Week, Feb. 13-17; Principal’s Chat, Feb. 15; Mid-Winter
Break, February 20-24; End of Second Trimester, March 3

February 2, 2023
BoardMinutes



4. Public Comment There were no public comments.

5. Consent Agenda

a.

m o000 T

6. Action
a.

February 2, 2023
Board Minutes

Approval of Minutes: December 14, 2022 Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board of
Trustees
Ratify Warrants Paid: December 2022-January, 2023
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints: Oct.-Dec. 2022
2022 SARC
2022-23 Comprehensive School Safety Plan Update
Year 2 of 3-Year Audit Contract with Stephen Roatch Accountancy Corp.
Interdistrict Transfer Request out of NSD for 2022-23
i. IDTX22-23-03
Action: M/S: Ager/Doss to approve Consent Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Ager and Doss; Noes: None

Consider Acceptance of 2021-22 Audit
Action: M/S: Ager/Doss to accept 2021-22 Audit Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Ager and Doss; Noes:
None

Consider Approval of 2022-23 Art and Music Discretionary Block Grant Plan

Discussion: Supt. Snekkevik reported the likelihood of a 30% reduction in the block grant
funds that were promised to school districts. As a result, the plan could be very much in
flux. Districts have been advised to use the funds for one-time expenses. The District’s plan
would prioritize purchase of the final cycle of the science curriculum kits and the upgrading
of classroom libraries with structured literacy sets. Additional uses include possible funding
of next year’'s movement program, transportation for all-school field trips, and an extension
of summer enrichment programs for identified students.

Action: M/S: Ager/Doss to Approve 2022-23 Art and Music Discretionary Block Grant Plan
Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Ager and Doss; Noes: None

Consider Approval of Revised 2022-23 Annual Calendar Discussion: Supt. Snekkevik
explained that school closure days on January 5 and 6 necessitate adding two new
instructional days to the calendar. She consulted with NTA members who agreed to turn
the March 6 professional development day into an instructional day. This will provide higher
quality instruction than if two days were tacked onto the end of the school year. The second
added day will be a minimum day on June 12th. That will slide the teacher workday to
Tuesday June 13. The professional development day will be fulfilled asynchronously and will
focus on upgrades to the classroom libraries. Grade 8 graduation will remain as scheduled
on June 9 to avoid conflicts with local high schools.

Action: M/S: Ager/Doss to Approve Revised 2022-23 Annual Calendar Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Ager
and Doss; Noes: None

Second Reading BP/AR 6143 Courses of Study Discussion: Supt. Snekkevik said the second
reading of BP/AR 6143 is to confirm the District’s commitment to offering a broad course of
study to its students.

Action: M/S: Ager/Doss to Approve Adoption of BP/AR 6143 Courses of Study Vote: 2/0
Ayes: Ager and Doss; Noes: None




- 7. Correspondence
a. 2022-23 First Interim Review, Kate Lane, Deputy Superintendent, Marin County Office of
Education, January 17, 2023

8. Conclusion
a. Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda
i. Native Lands Acknowledgement
ii. Second Interim Report
iii. Parent Survey Results
b. Adjournment
Action: M/S: Doss/Ager to adjourn meeting at 5:47pm Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Ager and Doss; Noes:
None

Respectfully Submitted,

Mikki Mcintyre

0 Unadopted [J Adopted

Mark Burton, Board Clerk

February 2, 2023
Board Minutes



To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Objective:

Agenda Ite 5. b
Nicasio SCI'IOOI District m# -
Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Margie Bonardi, CBO

March 2, 2023

Monthly Warrant Approval

To Approve Monthly Warrants

Background: Warrants are processed monthly and reflect expenditures for Nicasio School
District. Payments (warrants) include: employee payroll, district operations, safety,
instructional materials, supplies and state and county required expenditures.

Funding Source/Cost: All Funding Sources —

Warrants through February, 2023 = $ 13,997.64
Batches: 0027, 0028, 0029, 0030

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of warrants.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
R 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org




APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/20/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/01/2023
BATCH: 0027 GF 02/01/2023
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20344640 001422/ AAERO HEATING & SHEET METAL IN
PO-230160 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8119-000-000-000 87763 465.00
WARRANT TOTAL $465.00
20344641 001204/ ADT COMMERCIAL
PO-230002 1. 01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-8300-000-000-000 148920429 127.11
WARRANT TOTAL $127.11
20344642 000568/ AT&T
PO~-230004 1. 01-0000-0-53%70.00-0000-2700~-000-000-000 000019369181 111.02
WARRANT TOTAL $111.02
20344643 001049/ BLICK ART MATERIALS
PO-230147 1. 01-9320-0-4300.00-1110-~1010-000-000-000 9959261 77.9%4
WARRANT TOTAL $77.94
20344644 001461/ GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL CORP
PO=230017 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-2700~000-000-050 33229167 202.43
WARRANT TOTAL $202.43
20344645 000012/ PG & E
PO-230032 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000~8200-000-000-000 85167653634 279.30
1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 4964672870-6 134.82
WARRANT TOTAL $414.12
20344646 001418/ BARBARA SNEKKEVIK
PV-230044 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 PRINCIPAL REIMBURSEMENT 32.76
WARRANT TOTAL $32.76
** % PUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $1,430.38*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00+
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,430.38%
ko BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: 51,430.38%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TCTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,430.38*
*x* DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $1,430.38*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: §.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,430.38*



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/20/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/08/2023
BATCH: 0028 GF 02/08/23
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20345259 001468/ PAOLA & RAFAEL BARAJAS
PO-230007 1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600-000-706-000 JANUARY 2023 168.9¢9
1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600-000-706-000 DECEMBER 2022 96.80
WARRANT TCTAL $265.79
20345260 001378/ CAPITOL PUBLIC FINANCE GRP LLC
P0O-230010 1. 01-%5040-0-5839.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 2023-107 1,075.00
WARRANT TOTAL 31,075.00
20345261 001341/ COMMON SENSE BUSINESS SOLUTION
PO-230011 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-2700-000-000-050 68297 59.79
WARRANT TOTAL $59.79
20345262 000807/ JERRY & DON'S PUMP & WELL
PO~-230020 1. 01-0000-0-5535.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 0159947-IN 1,064.11
WARRANT TOTAL $1,064.11
20345263 000007/ ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
PO-230158 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000=-000-000 287798383001 279.06
WARRANT TOTAL $279.06
20345264 000021/ RECOLOGY
P0O-230040 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 3468949 01/01 - 01/31/2023 368.23
WARRANT TOTAL $368.23
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $3,111.98%*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: 5.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,111.98*
e BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 3 TOTAL AMCUNT OF CHECKS: $3,111.98%*
TCTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,111.98*
*#%* DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $3,111.98*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,111.98*



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/20/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/15/2023
BATCH: 0029 GF 02/15/2023
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20346111 000008/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PO-230028 1. 01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 MEMBERSHIP 2022-23 75.00
PV-230046 01-0000~-0-5840.00-0000-7110-000~000-000 BOARD /SUPE DINNER MCOE 150.00
WARRANT TCTAL $225.00
20346112 001323/ NORTH BAY TAXI
PO-230030 1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600-000-707-000 JANUARY 2023 2,100.00
WARRANT TOTAL $2,100.00
20346113 000007/ ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
P0O-230158 2. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-000-000-000C 2878071740001 118.41
1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 2878071740001 111.06
WARRANT TOTAL $229.47
20346114 001505/ READYFRESH
PO-230039 2. 01-0000-0-4315.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 03867032894C0 205.53
WARRANT TOTAL $205.53
20346115 001418/ BARBARA SNEKKEVIK
PV-230047 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 REIMB PRINCIPAL. OFFICE SUPPLI 48.48
WARRANT TOTAL $48.48
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: S TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $2,B08.48~*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: S TOTAL AMOUNT: $2,808.48*
HAA BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $2,808.48~*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 4] TOTAL AMCUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: §.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT: $2,808.48%
**% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $2,808.48*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT: $2,808.48%*



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/22/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/22/2023
BATCH: 0030 GF 02/27/2023
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION BAMOUNT
20346647 001512/ CITI CARDS
PV-230049 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3700-000-000-000 BREAKFAST BARS 188.91
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000~000-000 MOTION SENSOR 38.97
01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 DUES 14.99
01-5830-0-4300.00-1110-1010~000-000-000 TNTERVENTION BOCKS 158.54
WARRANT TOTAL $401.41
20346648 001149/ MARTN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PV-230051 01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KATSER EK, MY, ANTHEM MM 4,578.00
01-0000-0-9529.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 MY,MM, EK LESS MWILLIAMS REBATE 40.11
WARRANT TOTAL $4,618.11
20346649 000007/ ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
PO-230165 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 291308241001 111.45
WARRANT TOTAL $111,45
20346650 001449/ ONWARD
PO-230031 1. 01-9322-0-5940.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 10000619398 FEB 2023 500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $500.00
20346651 001486/ RANCHO NICASIO LLC
PV-230050 01-0000-0-5839.00-1110-1010-000~000-000 PGE OUTAGE USE OF FACILITY 250.00
WARRANT TOTAL $250.00
20346652 001453/ JAMES VATTUONE
PV-230048 01-9327-0-5815.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 REPLACEMENT PAYROLL JAN EOM CK 765.83
WARRANT TOTAL $765.83
*%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,646.80*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: 5.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT CF EFT: 5.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 6 TOTAL AMOUNT: 56,646.80*
*ex BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: 36,646.80%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: 5.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,646.80%
#%% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,646.80%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT: 56,646.80*



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 02/22/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: (31 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/22/2023
BATCH: 0030 GF 02/27/2023
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT}) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTICN AMOUNT
20346647 001512/ CITI CARDS
PV-230048 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3700~-000-000-000 BREAKFAST BARS 188.91
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 MOTION SENSCR 38.97
01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 DUES 14.99%
01-5830-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 INTERVENTION BOOKS 158.54
WARRANT TOTAL $401.41
20346648 001149/ MARIN COQUNTY OFFICE CF ED
PV-230051 01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KAISER EK, MY, ANTHEM MM 4,578.00
01-0000-0-8529.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 MY, MM, EK LESS MWILLIAMS REBATE 40.11
WARRANT TOTAL $4,618.11
20346649 000007/ ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
PO-230165 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 291308241001 111.45
WARRANT TOTAL $111.45
20346650 001449/ ONWARD
PC-230031 1. 01-9322-0-5940.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 10000619398 FEB 2023 500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $500.00
20346651 001486/ RANCHO NICASIO LLC
PV-230050 01-0000-0-5839.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 PGE OUTAGE USE OF FACILITY 250.00
WARRANT TOTAL $250.00
20346652 001453/ JAMES VATTUCNE
PV-230048 01-9327-0-5815.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 REPLACEMENT PAYROLL JAN ECOM CK 765.83
WARRANT TOTAL $765.83
**% FUND TOTALS **¥* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMCUNT OF CHECKS: $6,646.80*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT CF EFT: 5.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: [ TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,646.80%
kokox BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,646.80*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: [ TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,646.80*
*%* DISTRICT TOTALS **x* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,646.80%*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TCTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TCTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,646.80*



Agenda ltem #_,_5_/.6/
Nicasio School District
Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Michelle Rutledge, Board President ~ Elaine Doss, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Barbara Snekkevik, Superintendent/Principal
Date: March 2, 2023

Re: Consent: Personnel Action

Objective:

To approve Personnel Action regarding retirement

Background:
Mikki Mcintyre, our outstanding District Secretary and Office Manager, is retiring from her

position effective at the end of the school year. This is a tremendous loss for our school
community, as Mikki has been a valued and supportive member of Team Nicasio for the past 17
years, providing invaluable support, guidance and expertise during her tenure. She will be
greatly missed by students, staff and families alike. We are grateful to Mikki for her many
contributions to Nicasio School and wish her much joy in this next chapter of life.

Funding Source/Cost:

TBD Advertisement for the replacement positions, will begin once Trustees approve the
Personnel Action. Placement on the salary schedule will be determined once staff has been
replaced.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Personnel Action as listed.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
® 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org




February 26, 2023

Nicasio School District Trustees,

One year ago, | approached you with a request for a reduction in my duties as Nicasio
School/District Secretary and Office Manager in order to shift my focus more toward my
personal life and a newly retired husband. The District was beyond generous in
accommodating my request, and | am very thankful for having had the opportunity remain
in my (modified) role for the past year.

After much reflection in recent months, however, | have decided that | would like to retire
from the District at the end of this school year so that | may fully dedicate myself to new
endeavors and adventures with my loved ones.

It has been my joy and privilege to serve the students, staff, board, superintendents and
families of Nicasio School/District for the past 17 years. | deeply treasure the relationships |
have built - both professionally and personally - during my tenure here.

It is with a heavy yet grateful heart that | now say goodbye to my Nicasio School family.
Thank you for embracing me and allowing me to support those who are dedicated to
helping Nicasio School students (aka all “my children”) blossom and grow to their highest
potential.

I will miss you all, but wish you continued success in your challenging but essential mission to
positively impact each child on his or her journey of life and learning.

With deepest gratitude and best wishes,



a

nda ltem #_Q_

Nicasio School District Age
Since 1882

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: March 2, 2023

Re: 2022-23 Second Interim Report

Objective: A school district budget undergoes many revisions from the time of its adoption
to the end of the fiscal year. The budget is adopted using a certain set of
revenue and expenditure assumptions dependent on many factors including
State, Federal and local funding projections, estimated staffing costs, etc. Often
these initial assumptions are developed before the State of California adopts its
budget for the coming fiscal year.

Throughout the fiscal year, changes to assumptions are recorded in the district’s
fund accounts through budget revisions and are “officially” reported out using
the State software (SACS) four times a year: Adopted Budget report (June 2022;
First Interim Report (December 2022); Second Interim Report (March 2023); and
finally, the Unaudited Actuals (Sept 2023).

REVENUE

LCFF Sources, Including Property Taxes — Increase $ 13.890 — Overall increase to property
taxes per County Treasurer J29 as of October 31, 2022. Original budgeted increase projected at
2%; actual increase to date 3.65%.

FEDERAL REVENUES — Increase $ 2,719 — Increase for REAP Grant,, minor adjustment to
district Title II Grant for staff development

OTHER STATE REVENUES - $ 48,424 - Increase— $25,562 UPK Universal Preschool Grant;
$22,280 Art/Music/Instructional Grant; one- time funding following Board approved district
spending plan.

LOCAL REVENUES - $ 1.442 —Increase in county special education revenue $860; School
Rules Donation revenue $ 768.

EXPENSES

Salaries (Certificated Salaries) - increase § 24,025
(Classified Salaries - increase $ 7,085
Benefits: - increase § 6,219

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
B 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



On December 15, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved a multi- year contract for all staff, This
budget revision represents a 2% increase for both the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years.
Cost per year: 2021-22 - $ 11,424
2022-23 - § 24,127

Supplies and services: - Increase $ 19.284 (Supplies) — Cost for age appropriate pre k supplies
and curriculum (UPK Universal Pre School Grant).

Increase § 74,999 (Services) — material budget increases include:

1. $ 1,000 Increase for Firemaster Contract

2. $ 1,800 Increase in State of CA/Water Board fees

3. $5,925 New Contract with MCOE for CALPADS reporting services. These services are
not new; our prior year contractor retired. MCOE will provide these services going
forward.

4. $ 5,640 new budget for the Art, Music and Instructional Materials Grant ( 1 time funds).
Following the district plan, the services will be art related field trips and classes.

5. $3,000 increase for Special Education Learning Recovery- BACR Contract

6. $ 50,000 - Current year allocation for the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program
(ELO-P) budgeted to return to the state.

Transfers to Agencies: - $ 860 increase in Excess Cost (MCOE).

Funding Source/Cost: Unrestricted and Restricted LCFF, Federal, State and Local Funds
Current Year 2022-23:

Total Revenue: $ 1,305,499
Total Expenditures: $ 1,433,230

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the district's First Interim Budget Report




NICASIO
School District

2022-23 SECOND INTERIM
REPORT

March 2, 2023



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
Revenue Detall

‘Revenue Source 2022-23 First 2022-23

Interim Second
Interim

Property Tax/LLCFF Limit Sources $ 775,280 $ 789,170

Federal Revenues (Special Ed, Titlell-lll, REAP) $ 34,822 5 37,541

Other State Revenues (Mandated Costs Block $ 128818 $ 177,060

Grant, 1x Funding, Lottery)

Other Local Income (Parcel Tax, Interagency $ 300,286 $ 301,728

Services, Foundation Grants, MCOE Sp Ed

Transfer)

Total Revenues $ 1,239,206 $ 1,305,499



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-23

| _______ Jotal Expenditure Details
Expenditure Type 2022-23 | 2022-23

First Interim | Second
| Interim
Certificated Salaries —(Teachers, Principal) 5 347,785 S 378,346
Classified Salaries-(Aides, Office, Custodial) $ 168,344 $ 168,893
Employee Benefits-(Health, Payroll Taxes) $ 187,376 $ 193,595
Books & Supplies- $ 95,005 $ 114,289
(Classroom, Office & Admin, Maintenance)
Services & Operating Expenses- $ 407,262 $ 482,261
(Utilities, Sp Ed Providers, Audit, Insurance )
Other Outgo (Payments to County Office & ~ § 94,986 $ 95,846

Debt Service Payments)

Total Expenditures $ 1,300,758 $ 1,433,230



2022-23 SECOND INTERIM
Revenue and Expenditure Summary

Total Revenues S 1,305,499
Total Expenditures S 1,433,230
Net Inc/Dec in Fund Balance S -127.731

Beginning Fund Balance: $ 795,072
Ending Fund Balance: $ 667,341



NICASIO ELEMENTARY
2022-23 Second Interim - Current Year Snapshot

[REvENUES |
Source Unrestricted Restricted Amount
LCFF 789,170 - 789,170 Local
Federal - 37,541 37,541
State 7,512 169,548 177,060
Local 20,442 281,286 301,728
Contribution (58,779) 58,779 - State
Total Revenue: 758,345 547,154 1,305,499 18%....
LCFF
60%
Federal _
3%
|EXPENDITURES
Source Unrestricted  Restricted Amount Other Outgo Centificated
Certificated Salaries 264,127 114,219 378,346 7% s"'l icate
Classified Salaries 135,677 33,216 168,393 : alanes
Benefits 128,856 64,739 193,595 .
Books & Supplies 42,404 71,885 114,289 se;‘;;‘“
Services 241,094 241,167 482,261
Other Outgo - 95,846 95,846
Total Expenditures: 812,158 621,072 1,433,230 Classified
Salarles
Net Increase (Decrease) {53,813) {73,918) (127,731) 12%
Supplies Benefits
8% 13%

ITOTAL UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND BALANCE

Year Balance

2018-19 445,708 - UNRESTRICTED GF BALANCE

2019-20 532,022

2020-21 622,060 622000 = B30I

2021-22 630,235 i 576422 S8t

2022-23 576,422 aws08” | ] T assas0
2023-24 525,781 i | ‘

2024-25 455,480 | ;

]

[203B-{5 2015200 2020423 F021-22° 1202823 208334 L R024AETL



page 1 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-232 SECOND INTERIM 2022-23 SECOND INTERIM
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
BUDGET FIRST INTERIM SECOND INTERIM MYP MYP
LCFF Sources 774,280 775,280 789,170 795,170 801,170 |LCFF Sources
Federal Revenues 26,274 34,822 37,541 28,217 28,217 |Federal Revenues
State Revenues 46,758 128,818 177,060 133,860 133,860 |State Revenues
Local Revenues 304,212 300,286 301,728 301,728 304,536 |Local Revenues
Total Revenues 1,151,524 1,239,206 1,305,499 1,258,975 1,267,783 |Total Revenues
Certificated 345,465 347,785 378,346 389,825 401,201 |Certificated
Classified 164,905 168,344 168,893 169,672 171,131 |Classified
Benefits 193,753 187,376 193,505 198,532 203,419 |Benefits
Supplies 64,988 95,005 114,289 105,594 106,601 |Supplies
Services 361,931 407,262 482,261 381,828 386,888 |Services
Capital Qutlay - - - Capital Outlay
Transfers to Agencies 90,137 94,986 95,846 100,256 104,886 |Transfers to Agencies
Total Expenditures 1,221,179 1,303,714 1,433,230 1,345,707 1,374,126 |Total Expenditures
EXCESS/DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES {68,655) {61,552) (127,731) (86,732) (106,126)
Beginning Fund Balance/Unaudited 715,025 825,922 825,922 667,341 580,609 |Beginning Fund Balance
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT (30,850) (30,850)
Beginning Fund Balance Audited 795,072 795,072
Ending Fund Balance 646,370 733,520 667,341 580,609 474,266 |Ending Fund Balance
Components of Ending Fund Balance 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Components of Ending Fund Balance
BUDGET FIRST INTERIM SECOND INTERIM MYP MYP
Restricted 66,869 158,632 95,414 54,828 18,785 |Restricted
Reserved for Revolving Cash 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 [Reserved for Revolving Cash
Economic Uncertainty 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 |Ecanomic Uncertainty
Board Reserve for Uncertainty 135,219 135,219 135,219 135,219 135,219 |Board Reserve for Uncertainty
Board Reserve for Special Education 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 |Board Reserve for Special Education
Other Assignments 15,606 24,913 24,613 22,580 20,547 |Other Assignments
Undesignated/Unappropriated 307,676 293,756 295,590 246,982 178,714 |Undesignated/Unappropriated
646,370 733,520 667,341 580,609 474,265
Economic Uncertainty - state required 6% 6% 5% 6% 5% Economic Uncertainty - state required
Board reserve for uncertainty 11% 10% 9% 10% 10% Board reserve for uncertainty
Board reserve for Special Education 4% 3% 3% 3% 3% Board reserve for Special Education
Undesignated/Unappropriated 25% 23% 21% 18% 13% Undesignated/Unappropriated
Total reserves available for uncertainty 46% 42% 38% 37% 32% Total reserves available for uncertainty



Multi Year Projections: MYP
2023-24 and 2024-25

Unrestricted: Revenue

Property Tax increase - 1.5%

No Increase to Federal or State funds: all one time
funding eliminated

No Increase to local funding

Adjusted district contibution for Excess cost 5%

Unrestricted Expenditures

Increase applicable salaries by 3% / classified by 1%

Updated benefits based on a calculation of statuatory
benefits and pension costs multiplied by salaries

Updated health and welfare costs 5%

Adjust retirement: STRS 23-24 and 24-25: remains at 19.10%
PERS retirement:  23-24 inc from 25.37% to 27%

Updated unrestricted supplies and services by 3.44% CPI

2023-24 and 2024-25
Restricted Revenue

No Increase to Federal or State funds: all one time
funding eliminated

No Increase to local funding

Adjusted district contibution for Excess cost 5%

Restricted Expenditures

Increase applicable salaries by 3% / classified by 2%
Updated benefits based on a calculation of statuatory
benefits and pension costs multiplied by salaries
Updated health and welfare costs 5%



Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2022-23

Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

21 65409 0000000

Form Cl

D82SEPXKRX(2022-23)

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC)
sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board of the school district. {Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: Signed:
President of the Goveming Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district will meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal y ear and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district may not meet its financial obligations
for the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal y ear.

Contact person for additional inf ormation on the interim report:

Name: Margaret Bonardi Telephone; 415-662-2184

Title: CBQ E-mail:

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that ars "Not Met,” and
supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are “Yes," may indicate areas of potential concem, which could affect the interim report certification, and should be

carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

| 1 Average Daily Attendance

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued)

2 Enroliment

3 ADA to Enroliment

4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)
Revenue

5 Salariss and Bensfits

6a Other Revenuss

|

&b Other Expenditures

7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance
Account

8 Deficit Spending

9a Fund Balance

9b Cash Balance

10 Reserves

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

31 Contingent Liabilities

82 Using One-time Revenues to Fund

Ongoing Expenditures

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CI_District, Version 1

Mat Not Met
Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent X
since first interim.

Met Not Met
Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more X
than two percent since first interim,
Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratia for the current and two subsequent fiscal y ears is X
consistent with historical ratios.
Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by X
more than two percent since first interim.
Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures X
has not changed by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years have not changed by more than five percent since first interim.
Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for the current X
and two subsequent fiscal y ears have not changed by more than five percent since first interim.
If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required contribution to the ongoing and X
major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account).
Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the current or two X
subsequent fiscal years,
Projected general fund balance will be positiv e at the end of the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. X
Available reserv es (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet X
minimum requirements for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

No Yes
Have any known or contingent liabilities {e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, state compliance X
reviews) occurred since first interim that may impact the budget?
Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have changed since X

first interim by more than five percent?

Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:17 AM



Second Interim 21 65409 0000000

Nicasic Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form CI
Marln County For the Fiscal Year 2022-23 DB82SEPXKRX(2022-23)
83 Temporary Interfund Borrowings Ars there proj d t y borrowings b funds? X
84 Contingent Rev enues Are any projected revenues for any of fhe current or two subsequent fiscal years contingent on
reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act {e.g., parcel taxes, X
forest reserves)?
85 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or transfers to or from the general fund to
cover operating deficits, changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% for any of X
the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears? |
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
. If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears increased over
prior year's (2021-22) annual pay ment? X
. I yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the
end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources? X
87a Postemploy meni Benefits Other than Does the district provide postemployment benefits cther than pensions (OPER)? X
Pensions
. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB liabilities? n/a
S7b Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X
H If yes, have there been changes since first Interim in self-insurance liabilities? nia
S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still unsetiled for:
. Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 1b) X
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
. Management/superv isor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) x_
S8 Labor Agreement Budget Revisions For negotiations settled since first interim, per Govemnment Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget
revisions still needed to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
. Certificated? (Section $BA, Line 3)
. Classified? {Section S8B, Line 3)
S9 Status of Other Funds | Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund balance at the end of the X
! current fiscal y ear?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a negative cash X
balance in the general fund?
A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the pay roll system? X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears? X
A4 New Charter Schools Impacting District Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacting the district's enrollment, x
Enroliment either in the prior or current fiscal year?
A5 Salary Increases Excesd COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agresment where any of the current or subsequent fiscal y ears
of the agreement would result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded caost-of-living adjustment?
A8 Uncapped Health Benefits Doss tha district pravide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health bensfits for current or retired X
employ ees?
A7 Independent Financial Sy stem Is the district’s financial sy stem independent from the county office system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district nave any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies to the COE, X
pursuant to EC 42127.8(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business official (CBO) positions X

within the last 12 months?

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repaorting Software - SACS V3
File: Cl_District, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:17 AM



2022-23 Second Interim

21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary General Fund Form 011
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1399) D82SEPXKRX(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bal
Original A::rir\?ed Actuals To Projected Difference % Diff
Description Ezzzzrce 2:{::5‘ Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) Colun[;n BE
(A) Budget (5} (D) (E) "
(B)
| |
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 775,280.00 775,280.00 448,966.51 | 789,170.00 13,890.00 1.8%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 7,112.00 7,112.00 3,721.95 7,512.00 | 400.00 5.6%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 19,674.00 19,674.00 2,681.02 | 20,442,00 | 768.00 | 3.9%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 802,066.00 | 802,066.00 455,369.48 817,124.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES | '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 247,998.00 | 247,998.00 140,538.78 264,127.00 (16,129.00) -6.5%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 126,527.00 128,604.00 76,754.16 136,677.00 (7,073.00}) | - -5.5%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 131,659.00 125,127.00 | 69,874.36 128,856.00 | (3,729.00) | 3.0%
— - 3 ‘
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 40,516.00 | 41,516.00 | 24,313.77 | 42,404.00 | (888.00) | 2.1%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 | |
Expenditures 189,464.00 225,346.00 79,785.86 241,094.00 (15,748.00) | -7.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 ' |
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. — — _.l - N + + -—
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect |
Costs 73007399 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 736,154.00 | 768,591.00 391,266.93 I 812,158.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES '
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) | 65,912.00 33,475.00 64,102.55 4,966.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses | |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (53,930.00) (58,779.00) | 0.00 | (58,779.00) 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING =
SOURCES/USES (53,930.00) (58,779.00) 0.00 (58,779.00) |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 11,982.00 (25,304.00) 64,102.55 (53,813.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ‘
1) Beginning Fund Balance
|
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 567,518.87 630,235.43 | 630,235.43 | 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 567,518.87 | 630,235.43 | 630,235.43 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + |
F1d) 567,618.87 630,235.43 | 630,235.43
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 579,500.87 604,931.43 | 576,422.43
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 1,000.00 1,000.00
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 2/27/2023 10:06 AM



2022-23 Second Interlm 21 65409 0000000
Nicasio Elementary General Fund Form 011
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82SEPXKRX{2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Original AB°aTd d Actuals T P ted Diffi it
Description il o Budget Operating el (ke (Col B & D) Column B &
(A) Budget {€) (D) (E) F
(B)
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 I 0.00 0.00
c) Committed i |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | Q.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
d) Assigned | .
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 205,131.63 204,831.63
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated [
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 i 579,500,8_7 [ 323,799.80 | I 295,5M
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 39,527.00 39,5627.00 21,773.00 39,527.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 - ‘ i - I
Current Year 6,834.00 6,834.00 3,711.00 7,422.00 588.00 8.6%
State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 0.00 0.00 | 0.00_ - _050 \_ 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions - .' _‘ o
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,804.00 2,804.00 1,367.91 | 2,606.00 [ (198.00) | ~1.1%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 I 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
County & District Taxes | - I .
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 721,743.00 721,743.00 408,164.54 ‘ 735,437.00 13,694.00 1.9%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 _13,638.0_0 | _131;?&) ' 13,216.92 | _13,444.0(;; - (19;.00) . -1.4%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 734.00 . 7_34.0_0 h 733.14 ‘ 734.00 I_ (EO_"_ 0.0%.
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 . I [ == ‘ ..... N
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047 [ | - [ —‘
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 i | | 1 N o
Taxes 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) I . .
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF I | .

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 785,280.00 785,280.00 ‘ 448,966.51 798,170.00 13,890.00 I 1.8%
LGFF Transfers . |

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 (10,000.00) {10,000.00) 0.00 (10,000.00) 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | OE [ _0.0%-

Transfers ta Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 - ] N T _ ‘ B

Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 [ O—OO— 0.00 | - HO | 0.00 | 0.0%

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 ' I . | i

Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 775,28(;)0_“ _775780.00 ‘ 448,966.51 [ 789,175_ ;3,890.00 | 1.8_%.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 2/27/2023 10:06 AM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Second Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

21 65409 0000000
Form 011

D82SEPXKRX(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 3

Original AB°afd d Actuals T Projected Diff % Dif
Description (R;zzoeirce g::j::st Brtljilg;‘eat Og:::t‘il:g D:tz ° Yera(:j:':)tzls (C:)Ieéegcl;) Colurgn Se
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) )
(B)
|
FEDERAL REVENUE | I |
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 ‘ 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 i 0.00 : 0_.00 ‘ 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 - 0.00 - 006 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 i 0.00 . ED h 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.0%
FEMA 280 | o000 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal 8287 e R - l B K | T .
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | |
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8200 | | S P 3 =T |
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 I
:;I,tslfnljlétgiﬂ A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290 | !
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 ! ‘ : .
Title I1l, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 !
|
:’;gchg?arter Scheols Grant Program 4610 8290
3040, 3060, | '
3061, 3110, |
3150, 3155, | | '
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 2(1)22, 31:3 8290 : I ! |
4124, 41286, l |
4127, 4128, | |
5630
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8280
All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 o 0._00 IR 0.00-; _(),00 | 0.00 | (760 0,0%-
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE - 0.00 | . 0.00 | 0.00 i EO ! —_0._00 I 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE - - a ‘ | [ 1 N
Other State Appartionments | [ | |
RQOC/P Entitlement |
Prior Years 6360 8319 | |
Special Education Master Plan |
Current Year 6500 8311 ‘
Prior Years 6500 8319
$12ther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.0%
stgtsher State Apportonments - Frie All Other gs1e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 - 0_0_0 — 0_60 | (_)(E 0,00.: ) !
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 -1,271.6(-) .I 1,271.(;‘: 1,16.:3.00 | o 1,271.00 | - _(Eo . 0.0_%-
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 . ] _i_ ‘_ - I -
Materials 5,741.00 5,741.00 | 2,133.12 5,741.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions =0 SSE s |
Restricted Levies - Other | |
Homeowners®' Exemptions 8575 _00_0 L 0.00 | 0 OO_L 0.00 ‘

Printed: 2/27/2023 10:06 AM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

General Fund

2022-23 Second Interim

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

21

65409 0000000
Form 011

D82SEPXKRX(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

0.00

Page 4

0.00

0.00

0.00

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected DIffi B
Description 223‘::’“ 2:?:: Brt:?ilgl..:t Oﬁz::t‘i,:g c Il;:tz ° Yeracl,'j:":)teals (Cole;e;c;) Coluvgn B&
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) )
(B)
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587 - i
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8580 |
g:;re;r:echnical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8550 l
|
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652(,5:5690, 8530 |
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 | :
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 J | |
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 106.00 . 100.00 | 419.83 [ ?)O.(;O | 400.00 I 406.0%.-
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE _7 m) ‘ 7,112.00 | 3,721.95 [ 7.512.(5